
From: Candi Vrastil
To: Columbia County Building and Zoning Info
Subject: Change of Electrician for 3 of our Jobs
Date: Friday, June 7, 2024 1:31:57 PM
Attachments: Dryden Electrician Change Request .pdf

Futral Electrician Change Request .pdf
Darby - Electrician Change Request .pdf

External Sender - From: (Candi Vrastil <info@jbc-

builders.com>)

This message came from outside your organization.

WARNING This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that

can result in unauthorized access. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening

attachments, or clicking links.

Hi Please see attached letters and new subform to have an electrician
removed from the 3 jobs, Dustin fired him a while back and forgot to
tell me that we changed the sub... please let me know if you need
anything else and when this is done. Thank you and hope you have a
great weekend! 

-- 

Thank you,
Candi Vrastil - Office Manager
JBC Builders/Friendly Company/AJ's Huts
Office: (386)319-7993
Cell: (386)288-7149
info@jbc-builders.com

mailto:info@jbc-builders.com
mailto:bldginfo@columbiacountyfla.com
mailto:info@jbc-builders.com





	 	 	 	 	 	 	 

      June 7th 2024



235 SW Twilight Way

Lake City, Fl 32024

Office: 386-319-7993

Email: info@jbc-builders.com



To Whom This Concerns,



Hi can I please get the electrician switched on existing permit# 47378 - Dryden (910 
SW Jafus Ave) asap. I need to remove Nature Coast Electric and add North Florida 
Maintenance (New Sub form is attached and completed for new electrician) ASAP. If you 
have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact our office manager Candi 
Vrastil by phone or email. Have a great day! 



Thank you,



Dustin J Busscher  
Dustin Busscher 

Owner/Contractor
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235 SW Twilight Way

Lake City, Fl 32024

Office: 386-319-7993

Email: info@jbc-builders.com



To Whom This Concerns,



Hi can I please get the electrician switched on existing permit# 47218 - Futral (1494 
SW Santa Fe Drive) asap. I need to remove Nature Coast Electric and add North Florida 
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



Hi can I please get the electrician switched on existing permit# 45458 - Darby (226 
SW Snelgrove Glen) asap. I need to remove Nature Coast Electric and add North 
Florida Maintenance (New Sub form is attached and completed for new electrician) 
ASAP. If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact our office 
manager Candi Vrastil by phone or email. Have a great day! 



Thank you,



Dustin J Busscher  
Dustin Busscher 

Owner/Contractor
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